
  
 Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via 

the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this 
agenda online instead of printing it.  
 

 

AB 
GROWTH, ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 23 MARCH 2021 
6.30 PM 
 

Venue: Peterborough City Council's YouTube Page 
Contact:: David Beauchamp, Democratic Services Officer at 
david.beauchamp@peterborough.gov.uk, or 01733 384628 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  
Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Exclusion of Press and Public 
 

 

 To determine whether the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting on Item 4, Decision: Sale of Land and Buildings at London Road to 
London Road Peterborough Properties Limited, on the grounds that the item 
contains exempt information under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, because it contains 
information confidential to the operation of and the financial affairs 
of Peterborough United Football Club. The public interest test has been 
applied to the information contained within this exempt annex and it is 
considered that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing it.  
 

 

4. Decision: Sale Of Land And Buildings At London Road To London 
Road Peterborough Properties Limited 
 

3 - 12 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBGtAD5RrYO-xJPW96UFl_Q


 
 
Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use 
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio recordings of 
meetings may be published on the Council’s website. A protocol on this facility is available at:  
 
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recor
ding&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385 
 
 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: C. Harper (Chair) K. Aitken, R. Brown, C. Burbage, G. Casey (Vice Chair), A. Ellis, 
Judy Fox, J. Howard, H. Skibsted, C. Wiggin and I. Yasin 

 
Substitutes: Councillors:  A. Joseph, S. Qayyum and N .Sandford 

 
Co-opted Member: Parish Councillor Keith Lievesley 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from David Beauchamp on telephone 

01733 384628 or by email – david.beauchamp@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 

2

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385


 

 
GROWTH ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCES 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

23 MARCH 2021 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Report of: Peter Carpenter, Corporate Director Resources 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and 
Commercial Strategy and Investments in consultation with 
Councillor John Holdich, Leader of the Council, and Councillor 
Seaton, Cabinet Member for Finance  

Contact Officer(s): Peter Carpenter, Corporate Director Resources 

 

Tel:  01733 

452520 

 

DECISION: SALE OF LAND AND BUILDINGS AT LONDON ROAD TO 
LONDON ROAD PETERBOROUGH PROPERTIES LIMITED 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

FROM: Corporate Director of Resources Deadline date: 23rd March in order that 
transaction can be completed within this 
financial year. 
 

 
     It is recommended that Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee: 

 
1. Scrutinise the decision to sell land and buildings at London Road to London Road Peterborough 

Properties Limited and make any recommendations. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 
1.1 This report is brought to the Committee at the request of the Corporate Director of Resources. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 
2.1 This report originated from the fact that an initial sale report of London Road was issued a year 

ago but did not take place due to COVID-19.  However, had that decision been enacted, it would 

have been called in.  The transaction is now taking place and in order for it to take place before 

Year End, it would benefit the decision-making process if this Committee was given the 

opportunity to consider and scrutinise the decision before it is made. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee to consider under 

its Terms of Reference No. Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph 3.3: 
 
The Scrutiny Committees will: 
 
(f)  Hold the Executive to account for the discharge of functions in the following ways: 

ii) By scrutinising Key Decisions which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in the Forward 
Plan of Executive Decisions. 
 

2.3 There is an exempt annex attached to this report that is NOT FOR PUBLICATION by reason of 

3



paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 because it contains 
information confidential to the operation of and the financial affairs of Peterborough United 
Football Club. The public interest test has been applied to the information contained within this 
exempt annex and it is considered that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing it. 
 

2.4 How does this report link to the Corporate Priorities? 
 
By the sale of assets held (that are not linked to the core business of the Council) in order to 
deliver the objectives of the Medium-Term Financial Plan. 
 

3. TIMESCALES  
 

  

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

No If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting  

N/A 

 

4. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 

4.1 The Council proposes to sell the land and buildings at London Road which includes the Weston 
Homes Stadium, the Allia Business Centre and ancillary land to London Road Peterborough 
Properties Ltd for £6,095,000. 

 
Since the purchase of the land in 2010 the Council have secured all of its aspirations for the 
Southbank Development area.  It has successfully seen the delivery of the Carbon Challenge 
scheme, the Skills Centre has been completed and is operating, the City Centre Community 
Stadium (Moyes End Stand) has its new, all seater stand, the Fletton Quays development is 
nearing completion with the construction of the new Council offices and The Mill is in the process 
of being sold for re-development. 
 
This sale was subject to a previous CMDN MAR20/CMDN/92, however due to COVID-19 this 
was unable to proceed.  If this had proceeded, the decision would have been called in. 
 
The Council wishes to dispose of the premises now to secure a capital receipt within the financial 
year 2020/2021 and is seeking approval to sell to London Road Peterborough Properties Ltd 
(Company Number 13260429) which is owned by three shareholder Directors of the Football 
Club.  
 
The commercial value of the stadium and associated properties have been valued by the 
Council’s property advisors NPS Peterborough Ltd at £6m.  The Council recognises the economic 
and social benefit provided to the City by the football club if it relocates to new site on the 
Embankment and provides additional facilities to the City.  The proposed allowance given in this 
transaction reflects this ambition, but to secure the Council’s interest, it has been time limited to 
8 years.  If the new stadium and additional jobs have not been completed by this date the deferred 
consideration, which has been secured by a first charge over the London Road Stadium, 
becomes repayable immediately. 
 
Financial details of the transaction are set out in the public portion of the CMDN which is 
contained in Appendix A. Exempt Annexes, which contain commercially sensitive negotiations 
with the buyer, are contained in Annexes 1 to 3. 
 
This meeting has been set up to scrutinise the transaction in order that it can be completed before 
year end and the £4.1m Capital Receipt set against the 2020/21 budget. 
 

5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Full consultation with Members, including local members and the Leader of the Council.  The 
POSH Supporters Trust have been consulted throughout the process. 
 

4



6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT 
 

6.1 The ownership of the stadium, the Allia Centre and the ancillary land will transfer to London Road 
Peterborough Properties Ltd and the Council will receive a capital receipt of £5.265m. The 
payment will be made as £4.1m by 31 March 2021, with the remainder in instalments over five 
years.  The value of the economic benefit of a new stadium has been recognised by the Council 
in this transaction, however, if this has not been achieved by March 2029 £830k will be 
immediately payable to the Council. 
 

7. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION 
 

7.1 The new majority owners of PUFC expressed an interest in purchasing the stadium and talks 
have progressed with these new owners over the last two years.  This sale secures the long term 
aspiration for PUFC for development in the future.   
 
This transaction will provide a capital receipt of £4.1m to the Council in the current financial year 
and links to the Capital Receipts target in the 2020/21 Medium Term Financial Strategy 
 

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 1.  Council to retain ownership of the land and buildings, however this will restrict the future 
development of PUFC.   

2.  The Council sell the freehold interest to a third party.  This could delay the capital receipt for 
the Council into the following financial year 2021/22.  

 
9. IMPLICATIONS 

 
 Financial Implications 

 
9.1 The sale will provide capital receipt income for the Council, contributing to its MTFS target and 

providing finance to support the Council’s capital programme.  The details of the sale are included 
in the main body of the report set out in Appendix A. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

9.2 The transaction will be in compliance with the Council’s legal obligations in s123 Local 
Government Act 1972 and the wellbeing powers under s2 Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 Equalities Implications 
 

9.3 There are no equalities implications. 
 

 Rural Implications 

 
9.4 
 

There are no rural implications. 
 

 Carbon Impact Assessment 
 

9.5 Neutral overall – this decision has some positive and negative aspects which includes an overall 
reduction in energy use, water use and renewable energy generation. However, these impacts 
will only affect the Council’s carbon emissions and not the city’s and on balance is therefore felt 
to be neutral. 
 

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

10.1 CMDN - Sale of Land and Buildings at London Road to London Road Peterborough Properties 
Limited 
 
 

5



11. APPENDICES 
 

11.1 Appendix A – CMDN - Sale of Land and Buildings at London Road to London Road Peterborough 
Properties Limited 
 
Exempt Annex's  
Appendix 1:   Heads of Terms signed by the parties 10 February 2021 

Appendix 2 – Commercial details of the request for the Rent Rebate from 1st April 
Appendix 3 – Confirmation of land value post development 

 

6



   
 

   
 

Report Author:  Peter Carpenter 
Tel:  01733 452520 

 

DECISION TITLE: Sale of Land and Buildings at London Road to London 
Road End Properties Limited 
 

ENTER NAME OF CABINET MEMBER EXERCISING DELEGATED 
POWERS:  Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and 
Commercial Strategy and Investments in consultation with Councillor 
John Holdich, Leader of the Council, and Councillor Seaton, Cabinet 
Member for Finance 

 

MONTH IN WHICH DECISION IS BEING TAKEN – March 2021 

Deadline date: Capital Receipt required by 31st March to be included in 2020/21 accounts.   

 

Cabinet portfolio holder: 

Responsible Director: 

Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and 
Commercial Strategy and Investments in consultation with 
Councillor Holdich, Leader of the Council 

Councillor Seaton, Cabinet Member for Finance 

 

Pete Carpenter, Corporate Director Resources 

 

Is this a Key Decision? YES  

If yes has it been included on the Forward Plan: YES 

Unique Key decision Reference from Forward Plan: 
KEY/12OCT20/01 

 

Is this decision eligible for call-in? YES 

 

Does this Public report have any 
annex that contains exempt 
information? 

YES –  

Appendix 1 The Heads of Terms agreed between the Directors 
of London Road End Properties Ltd and the Council 

Appendix 2 – Commercial details of the request for the Rent 
Rebate from 1st April 

Appendix 3 – Confirmation of land value post development  

Is this a project and if so has it 
been registered on Verto? 

NO 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 AB 

7



   
 

   
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
The Cabinet Member is recommended to:  
 

1. Delegate authority to the Corporate Director Resources to dispose of the land and buildings 
at London Road to London Road Peterborough Properties Ltd in accordance with the Heads 
of Terms agreed on 10 February 2021. 

2. Delegate to the Director of Law and Governance the authority to finalise and put in place any 
agreements and legal documentation necessary to give effect to these proposals, in 
consultation with the Corporate Director of Growth and Regeneration and the Corporate 
Director, Resources; 

3. Approve the write off of the rent and associated leasing charges from 1st April 2020 and 
approve the forgiveness of the interest chargeable on the outstanding balance. 
 
 

 

LEADER   CONSULTATION 
 

The Leader of the Council has been consulted and supports the sale and signed the initial heads of 
terms on 10 February 2021 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

 
1.1 This report is for the Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and Commercial Strategy 

and Investments to consider exercising delegated authority under paragraph 3.4.3 of Part 
3 of the constitution in accordance with the terms of their portfolio at paragraph (q). 
 

1.2 The attached report/background information is NOT FOR PUBLICATION in accordance 
with paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 in that it 
contains information relating to commercially sensitive information relating to the business 
affairs of the Council and London Road End Properties Limited. The public interest test 
has been applied to the information contained within the exempt annex and it is 
considered that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs the public interest 
in disclosing it. 
 

2. TIMESCALES  
  

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting  

N/A 

 

3. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 

3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Council proposes to sell the land and buildings at London Road which includes the 
Weston Homes Stadium, the Allia Business Centre and ancillary land to London Road 
End Properties Ltd (LREPL) for £6,095,000.  
 
The Council bought the stadium and the surrounding land in 2010 for £8.4 million. 
 
Since then, the following financial value has been received by the Council: 
 

1. £700,000 - value of London Road car park, which has been retained to provide 

82 affordable city centre apartments through the council’s Medesham Homes 

partnership. 

8



   
 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5 
 
 
 
 

2. £491,291 in business rates through the creation of the Allia Business Centre, 

which will continue to be collected in future years. 

3. £2million in council tax for 295 Vista carbon zero homes, which will continue to 

be collected in future years at a rate of £400,000 per year. 

4. £4.5 million in rent charged to Peterborough United Football Club 

5. £383,268 of S106 receipts. 

 

Total - £12.9 million including the agreed sale value of £5.265m and the rent free period 

in 2020/21). 

 

However, significant social and economic value has also been delivered by the 

transaction through: 

 

1. The future of the club and its city centre ground being secure, with the ability for 

the club to buy back the football ground at a later date. The transaction improved 

the stand and grounds for the club ensuring its continued success. 

2. Due to this there is a continued positive impact on the City’s economy. Posh 

adds an estimated £7million to the city’s economy each year, through wages, 

buying goods and services from local companies and its supporters spending 

money outside of the ground. 

3. 295 carbon zero households living in the city centre in the Vista development. A 

typical carbon neutral home saves the user at least £200 per year on energy 

bills according to recent news stories. Projecting this up this would suggest 

these homes save the residents of these homes £59k per year. 

4. The building of the Allia Centre has resulted in 77 start-up and small businesses 

since its creation. Posh and the Allia are working together on a Technology 

Accelerator to develop learning opportunities and additional jobs in sports 

science, digital arts and software. This will link in with the nearby University of 

Peterborough. 

5. 82 affordable city centre apartments to be developed through the council’s 

Medesham Homes partnership on the London Road Car Park 

 

The Council also invested £2.8m in the building of the Allia Centre, with the remainder 

of funding coming via the Government.  The valuation of the Allia Centre is based on 

the ongoing long term rental agreement and its use to support Sciences, Technology, 

Engineering and Maths (STEM).  This will continue with Technology Accelerator 

described above. 

 

Since the purchase of the land in 2010 the Council have secured all of its aspirations for 
the Southbank Development area.  It has successfully seen the delivery of the Carbon 
Challenge scheme, the Skills Centre has been completed and is operating, the City 
Centre Community Stadium (Moyes End Stand) has its new, all seater stand, the Fletton 
Quays development is nearing completion with the construction of the new Council offices 
and The Mill is in the process of being sold for re-development. 
 
This sale was subject to a previous CMDN MAR20/CMDN/92, however due to COVID-19 
this was unable to proceed. 
 
The Council wishes to dispose of the premises now to secure a capital receipt within the 
financial year 2020/2021 and is seeking approval to sell to London Road Peterborough 
Properties Ltd (Company Number 13260429) which is owned by three shareholder 
Directors of the Football Club. 
 

9



   
 

   
 

3.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.10 
 
 
 
 

The commercial value of the stadium and associated properties have been valued by the 
Council’s property advisors NPS Peterborough Ltd at £6m.  The Council recognises the 
economic and social benefit provided to the City by the Football Club if it relocates to new 
site on the Embankment and provides additional facilities to the City.  The proposed 
allowance given in this transaction reflects this ambition, but to secure the Council’s 
interest, it has been time limited to 8 years.  If the new stadium and additional jobs have 
not been completed by this date the deferred consideration, which has been secured by 
a first charge over the London Road Stadium, becomes repayable immediately. 
 
The Council has planned for this receipt in the 2020/21 financial year. The Council has 
been advised that the Stadium and Allia Centre could be advertised successfully on the 
open market to secure a sale at market value, but that such a sale is not likely to be 
achieved to any other party in this financial year. 
 
The Sale Terms agreed are: 
 

Sale of Football Stadium  £4,150,000 

Potential Economic Benefit Allowance -£   830,000 

Sale of Allia Business Centre  £1,870,000 

Sale of additional car parking land  £   150,000 

Discount applied to the valuation of the land -£     75,000 

Total Sale Income  £5,265,000 

 
Sale Income Schedule 
 

Cash received before 31 March  2021 £4,100,000 

Cash received on 31 March 2022 £   233,000 

Cash received on 31 March 2023 £   233,000 

Cash received on 31 March 2024 £   233,000 

Cash received on 31 March 2025 £   233,000 

Cash received on 31 March 2026 £   233,000 

Cash received on 31st March 2029 if not waived by reference 

to the Economic and Social Benefit paragraph below 

£   830,000 

 
The deferred consideration payable on 31st March 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 and 
2028 will be secured by a first charge on the land, which will 
rank pari passu with charges held by LREP’s funder.   The Economic Benefit Allowance 
applied as deferred consideration in March 2029 will be subject to the Economic Benefit 
factors set out below. 
 
Economic and Social Benefit Discount:  
LREPL have asserted that they intend to make later investments in other locations within 
the City of Peterborough that will bring community value. If those other investments are 
made and can be demonstrated to have produced community economic value exceeding 
the monetary value of the land involved in those investments, by creating at least 85 
additional fulltime equivalent jobs, the deferred consideration of £830,000 will be 
cancelled. 
 
As part of the transaction a restrictive covenant will be placed on the ground requiring it 
to be used for professional football, thus securing the future of the Club’s presence within 
the City.  The contract includes an overage clause which will result in the Council receiving 
40% and LREPL 60% on any increase in value of the land arising from future development 
planning approvals.    

10



   
 

   
 

3.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.13 

Rent Outstanding 
As a condition of completion, the Football Club have agreed to pay all rent outstanding to 
31st March 2020.  The rent and associated leasing charges outstanding to 31st March 
2020 is £1.6m and interest chargeable on that is £110k.  The rent and associated leasing 
charges outstanding from 1st April to the date of 31 March 2021 of £483k is currently due 
and interest chargeable is £18k. 
 
As part of the sale negotiations, the Council have agreed to seek approval for the write 
off of the debt outstanding from 1 April 2020 and forgive all interest chargeable on the 
balances outstanding.  The justification for these terms are and overall operating loss of 
£1.4m due to: 

 The playing of football without spectators and significant reductions in sponsorship 
levels since March 2020 due to Covid-19 

 The cancelling of 2 major events at the stadium, again income generating, during 
the summer of 2020 due to Covid-19 

 
Related Transactions 
On 4 March as part of the MTFS 2020-2021, 2022-2023 Council agreed a capital grant 
to Peterborough United Football Club of £1,470,000 to fund the enhancement of the 
facilities at the Club’s training ground and to increase community use.  This project will 
have an immediate economic benefit and will promote the community outreach of the 
Club including immediate access by the school located next to the training ground.  The 
grant will be available to the Club under normal grant conditions from the financial year 
2020/2021. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Full consultation with Members, including local members and the Leader of the Council.  
The POSH Supporters Trust have been consulted throughout the process. 
 

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT 
 

5.1 The ownership of the stadium, the Allia Centre and the ancillary land will transfer to 
London Road Peterborough Properties Ltd and the Council will receive a capital receipt 
of £5.265m. The payment will be made as £4.1m by 31 March 2021, with the remainder 
in instalments over five years.  The value of the economic benefit of a new stadium has 
been recognised by the Council in this transaction, however, if this has not been achieved 
by March 2029 £830k will be immediately payable to the Council. 
 

6. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION 
 

6.1 The new majority owners of PUFC expressed an interest in purchasing the stadium and 
talks have progressed with these new owners over the last two years.  This sale secures 
the long term aspiration for PUFC for development in the future.   
 
This transaction will provide a capital receipt of £4.1m to the Council in the current 
financial year. 
 

7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

7.1 1.  Council to retain ownership of the land and buildings, however this will restrict the 
future development of PUFC.   
2.  The Council sell the freehold interest to a third party.  This could delay the capital 
receipt for the Council into the following financial year 2021/22.  
 
 

11



   
 

   
 

8. IMPLICATIONS 
 

 Financial Implications 
 

8.1 The sale will provide capital receipt income for the Council, contributing to its MTFS target 
and providing finance to support the Council’s capital programme.  The details of the sale 
are included in the main body of the report. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

8.2 The property will be in compliance with the Council’s legal obligations in s123 Local 
Government Act 1972 and the Well Being Power under s2 Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 Equalities Implications 
 

8.3 There are no Equalities Implications 
 

 Carbon Impact Assessment 
8.4 Neutral overall – this decision has some positive and negative aspects which includes an 

overall reduction in energy use, water use and renewable energy generation. However, 
these impacts will only effect the Council’s carbon emissions and not the city’s and on 
balance is therefore felt to be neutral. 
 

9. DECLARATIONS / CONFLICTS OF INTEREST & DISPENSATIONS GRANTED 
 

9.1 None 
 

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) and 
The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 
2012. 

 
11. APPENDICES 

 
11.1 Exempt Annex's  

Appendix 1:   Heads of Terms signed by the parties 10 February 2021 

Appendix 2 – Commercial details of the request for the Rent Rebate from 1st April 
Appendix 3 – Confirmation of land value post development 
 

 
 
 
 

12


	Agenda
	4 Decision: Sale Of Land And Buildings At London Road To London Road Peterborough Properties Limited
	4. Appendix A - CMDN


